St hen Sutton

From: Bord

Sent: Tuesday 11 June 2019 11:31

To: prochordemail

Subject: FW: Ref:ABP-303321-18  Waterford

From: dgiiraitagerali3s3(mailtorichard fitzgerald333 @gmall com)|
Sent: Monday 10 June 2019 22:40

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Subject: Ref:ABP-303321-18 Waterford

Please find pictures in emails to prove that ground has not been altered by more than one meter above the level of
adjoining ground.
W e have used measure sticks at each side of dividing wall to indicate the amount by which the ground was
raised.There is also a picture of a drawing of back yard of 15 village view with dividing wall between dwellings 15
&13
and divideing timber panels between dwelling15 &14.Ground has been raised 0.47meters on side near 18 village
view & 0.90 meters on side near 14 village view.
Pictures are numbered pic.1 to pic.6 and marked where they are on drawing,if you need any further
information please contact us.

Kind regards

Richard Fitzgerald

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.



S "hen Sutton

From: Bord

Sent: Tuesday 11 June 2019 11:31

To: procbordemail

Subject: FW: Ref :ABP -303321-18 Waterford
Attachments: 20190609_174000.jpg; 20190609_174032.jpg

From: qEEEEgRerald333-{mailtorrichardfitigevaid333@gmail.com!
Sent: Monday 10 June 2019 22:46

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>
Subject: Ref :ABP -303321-18 Waterford

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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